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From: CathiLindsley

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 4:.01 PM
To: Caroline Klancke; Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Edward Mills

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:50 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Edward Mills; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522

The proposed title looks good to me. Thanks again for your help with this matter.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:49 PM
To: Carciine Klancke

Cc: Edward Mills; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522

Hi Caroline,

Thank you for letting us know about the docket title. Please confirm that the docket title should
read, "Petition for extension of waiver of service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045.
F.AC. by Florida Natural Gas Association.”" On confirmation. we will be glad to make the change.
If you would like to have it worded another way. please advise and we will do so. Thank you for

your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Caroline Kiancke

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Edward Mills DOCLME R WLMEET ~DRVE
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Subject: Docket No. 090522

Dorothy.

Docket No. 09052Z currently has the following title:

Petition for waiver of service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045. F AC. by Florida
Natural Gas Association. This docket really involves a petition for extension of the waiver of the

service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045, F AC. In Docket No. 070135, FNGA was

granted the waiver and how they are just asking for an extension of the waiver. Thus, perhaps the
docket title should be changed to reflect this fact?
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